ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION

(INCORPORATED)

O.Izla]wma Agricultural ancl Mec]mnical College

STILLWATER, OKLAHOMA

April 16, 1942

Pbr. F. C. Allen
Basketball Coach
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr:

1 am sorry for the delay in answering your letter, but 1 have
been about half way in the notion of joining the Navy program.

I am enclosing a copy of our basketball schedule. After com-
paring our schedules the two dates that seem desirable to me
are January 30 at Stillwater and February 17 at Lawrence. I
would be glad for you to suggest other dates after looking over
our schedule. We would both be through with examinations by

January 30.

As to officials for our series, 1 would like to suggest Curtis,
Carroll and Gibbs., Gibbs would be 0.,K. with us, but would not
like to have to bring him to Stillwater on account of expense.
Will you please suggest officials if these are not satisfactory

with you.

I am sorry that you have decided not to make the trip East. 1
wrote to Ned Irish concerning your playing in the doubleheaders
with us, but have not heard from him.

We are definitely interested in playing in the doubleheaders with
you against Service teams during the Christmas holidays. What
would it be necessary for us to do to get the games met? Would
you like for me to write Bernie Bierman and lony Hinkle?

With best personal regards, I am

HPI:1l Athletic Director



